MEMORANDUM CH bd

Professional Consultants

Project No.

21-0536.06

To: All Concerned Parties

From: Austin Blazs

Date: January 31, 2023
Foundation Elevation & Setback Certification Letter for Lot 6, Forest Country 6t Addition

RE:

Please accept this memorandum as my certification that the foundation constructed on Lot 6, Forest Country 6th
Addition, as per plat recorded in Plat Book 9, Pages 66-67, Public Records of Columbia County, FL are in
compliance with the Zoning setback requirements. In addition, the elevation of the foundations of the residence
currently under construction on said Lot 6, was field measured on January 31, 2023 to be 100.82 feet. The
benchmark used as a basis for this measurement is based on The North American Vertical Datum of 1988 and

was derived National Geodetic Survey Monument “STEINRIED AZIMUTH” (P.I.D. BD1035).

The minimum finished floor elevation, per Elevation Letter — 285 SW Pinehurst Drive, Lake City provided by Carol

Chadwick, P.E., for Lot 6 is 97.40 feet.
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